



ALKISTIS TERZI

📍 Athens, Greece 📞 697 851 0017 ✉️ dop@alkististerzi.com

LINKS

- www.alkististerzi.com
- [instagram.com/alkististerzi](https://www.instagram.com/alkististerzi)
- [noapenonyr.tumblr.com](https://www.tumblr.com/noapenonyr)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Alkistis Terzi is a director of photography, a photographer and a film tutor. She has a BA(Hons) in Photography and Film and an MFA in Advanced Film Making. Her career started within the Scottish independent film scene shooting short films, documentaries and eventually features. Her skills were then further enriched as a tutor of film theory, cinematography practices and script writing for Napier University of Edinburgh & part time at Mentaskollin College in Iceland. In 2017 Alkistis got into the commercial world and worked as a full time DoP for Resolution Films in Qatar until 2020. She speaks fluent English and Greek.

SKILLS

Cinematography, Teaching, Camera Operation, Lighting, Photography, Directing, Creative Editing.

WORK HISTORY

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

08/2017 to 08/2020

RESOLUTION FILMS | DOHA, QATAR

- Participated in meetings with producers and production crew to keep program in step with creative vision.
- Interacted with crew members to oversee technical elements, including lighting, graphics, audio and camera movements.
- Identified and approved equipment and elements required for productions such as scenery, lights and costumes.
- Observed tight deadlines and strict budgetary controls to avoid waste and streamline costs.
- Remained highly composed and calm in very fast-paced, stressful and constantly changing environments to provide optimal leadership and achieve desired results.

List of Clients:

- *Ajyal Film Festival, Qumra Film Festival, Doha Film Institute,*
- *FIFA 2022, Supreme Committee*
- *QSTP, Qatar Foundation*
- *Ooredoo*
- *Communication Regulatory Authorities*
- *National Museum, Qatar*

- *Vodafone Qatar*
- *Rayyan Water*
- *Saatchi & Saatchi*
- *Qatari Diar*
- *UDC Qatar*
- *Hassad Foods*
- *Aljazeera*

FILM TUTOR, LECTURER

08/2014 to 05/2017

Napier University of Edinburgh | Edinburgh, Iceland

Film tutor/ Cinematographer at Edinburgh Napier University.

- Prepared lectures on film theory, worked on script development, gave camera and lighting workshops across all BA, MA and MFA photography and film modules.
- Designed and distributed lecture handouts to round out material and increase student understanding.
- Graded assignments according to strict institutional policies and upheld guidelines for academic integrity while disciplining plagiarism and cheating accordingly.
- Mentored undergraduate and graduate students in effective next-steps for education and career preparedness.

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

12/2013 to 12/2016

Various Film Companies

- **The Ghost Of Me and You**

Nominated for Best Cinematography, Dir. by Ben Thompson

- **Dark Winter (Skammdegi)**

Feature Documentary, Ólafsfjörður Iceland, Listhus Residency

- **Fire, Water, Mountain**

Dance Video, Official Selection at Athens Video Dance Project

- **World with No Colours**

Feature Documentary, Greece, Self Shot and Self Edited

- **And Violet**

Feature, Good well Films, Published on Amazon Prime UK.

- **The girl who came from the woods/ Tha i as a choille**

Gaelic short/ RED RAW/ Dir. by Sunny Moodie & Natalie Ulman

- **Edinburgh Hogmanay Hot Dub Time Machine**

Music Documentary, Hogmanay Street Party- Hot Tub Time Machine

- **STV Glasgow, Black Crow Productions**

Series of TV advertisements.

- **The Last Farm, UK**

Drama Short dir. by Zak Hanif- B3 Media, London

- **Poached Doclife films, USA**

Feature documentary, Premiered at SXSW

- **“Out of the Box” Jazz Performance**

Multi-camera set up/ Installation piece for artist Paul Holmes, National Galleries of Scotland

- **TATA**

ECA Short Film, Dir. by Jake Juba

- **The Aquarium**

Dir by. Gordon Napier, Liam Callander, Francesca Challis-Thompson Official selection of Edinburgh Film Festival 2014

- **Play Poland Film Festival**

Promo videos & Interviews (Andrej Pagowski).

- **Chameleons**

MFA Short Dir. by George Iliopoulos

International Chicago Film Festival, Athens Film Festival

- **Creative Director/ Photographer “Not My Reflection”**

Shift Multi Camera Stop Motion

Shortlisted for Greek New Photographer of the year 2013

- **Director of Photography at Picnic Days**

Graduation Short, Dir. by Alkis Papastathopoulos

- **Roshan**

Graduation Short / Sony F900, Cinealta HD Dir. by David Wilkinson

FIRST ASSISTANT CAMERA

06/2012 to 04/2015

Various Film Productions

- **1st AC at Judas Goat**

Dir. by Pavel Szczepaniak, Winner for Best Cinematography, Bafta Scotland

- **1st AC at Liar, Blue Iris Films, October 2012**

- **1st AC at New Lights Productions**

- **1st AC & Stills photographer at Kim and Travis**

- **1st AC/ Camera Operator at Post it**

- **Camera Operator at Oblique Theorem, Dance Video**

- **1st AC/ Stills photographer at Left there, Right here**

- **Camera Assistant at Betrayal**

- **Stills Photographer at I chop you**

- **Camera assistant, Stills Photographer at Betrayal**

- **Camera Assistant/ Stills Photographer at Bully Factory**

EDUCATION

Master of Arts | Advanced Film Studies

05/2015

Screen Academy, Scotland

Bachelor of Arts | Photography And Film

05/2013

Napier University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, Scotland